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Tomasulo, Mike

From: Kastens, Kris <KKastens@KRAMERLEVIN.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 5:14 PM
To: Tomasulo, Mike; Lin, David K.; Enzminger, David P.
Cc: Hannah, William; Frankel, Aaron
Subject: RE: Acceleration Bay v. EA, Activision Blizzard - Source Code Review

Mike, 
In addition to the request I sent earlier today, we also have the following source code review requests: 
 

 Tuesday, February 23 – Activision code in Santa Monica.  Nenad Medvidovic and Andy Jian to attend. 

 Wednesday, February 24 – Activision code in Santa Monica.  Andy Jian to attend. 

 Thursday, February 25 – EA and Take Two code in your office.  Andy Jian to attend. 
 
We have also not received any of the source code printouts we requested over the last two weeks.  Please confirm that 
you sent these printouts and the addressee. 
 
Sincerely, 
Kris 
 

 
 
 
Kris Kastens 
Associate 
  
KRAMER LEVIN 
NAFTALIS & FRANKEL LLP 
990 Marsh Road 
Menlo Park, California 94025 
O: 650-752-1715 | F: 650-752-1815  
kkastens@kramerlevin.com  
view bio 
www.kramerlevin.com 
  
This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or 
legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of  the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation. 
From: Kastens, Kris  
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 1:58 PM 
To: Tomasulo, Mike; Lin, David K.; Enzminger, David P. 
Cc: Hannah, William; Frankel, Aaron 
Subject: RE: Acceleration Bay v. EA, Activision Blizzard - Source Code Review 
 
Mike, 
We request that the EA and Take Two source code be made available for inspection at your office on Friday, February 19 
from 10AM to 6PM.  Dr. Medvidovic will be reviewing the source code.  Please confirm that the code will be available. 
Sincerely, 
Kris 
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